
 

 

 
 
TO: Beverly Mesa-Zendt, AICP  

Planning Director 
City of Portsmouth, NH  
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
DATE:  6/22/2022 
 
RE:  Map 283, Lot 11 

Wetland Conditional Use Permit 
 
Dear Beverly, 
 
The following is a supplemental to accompany the project plans that demonstrates compliance with the 
conditional use criteria for the proposed wetland buffer impacts.  It is our hope that returning to the 
Planning Board to re-approve the expired CUP is the only step necessary given that the Conservation 
Commissions recommendations have not expired and the plans remain unchanged.   
 
Project Overview: 

The property’s sole access is via the existing old roadway off Martha Terrace.  This roadway is paved 
with 20-24 feet of pavement width terminating in a cul-de-sac. There is no other alternative access to 
this buildable area of the lot without utilizing the roadway.  The plans call for the removal of the 
existing failing asphalt surface and its non-functioning catch basins and the replacement of an 18 foot 
paved roadway that will be curbed to direct stormwater runoff to a small bio-retention area.  The 
existing mature trees along the roadway will remain although there are a few trees proximate to the 
existing cul-de-sac that will be removed for the creation of stormwater features.  The existing 
impervious coverage in the wetland buffer is 5,718 s.f. and the proposed permanent impacts to the 
buffer are 4,283 s.f., for the roadway, representing a 25% reduction in permanent buffer impact.  
Temporary impacts to the buffer are for the creation of the stormwater treatment areas (detention 
area and level spreader).  These impacts require 1,738 s.f. of temporary impact in the buffer which 
result in stormwater treatment for the roadway.   
 

 



 

 

 

 

10.1017.40 Conditional Use Approval - 10.1017.50 Criteria for Approval 

Any proposed development, other than installation of utilities within a right-of-way, 
shall comply with all of the following criteria: 
 
(1) The land is reasonably suited to the use, activity or alteration.   
  
The property is presently zoned for single-family residential development and consists of 3.16 acres in 
the SRA District.  The property has over 400 feet of frontage on an existing roadway that has not been 
maintained for many years other than being plowed by the abutting landowners for access.  The 
property has suitable upland soils outside of the 100-foot wetland buffer for residential development.   
 
(2) There is no alternative location outside the wetland buffer that is feasible and 
reasonable for the proposed use, activity or alteration. 
 
There is no other alternative access to the buildable area of the lot without utilizing and improving the 
existing right-of-way. 
 
(3) There will be no adverse impact on the wetland functional values of the site or 
surrounding properties; 
 
Given that there will be a reduction in permanent impact to the buffer by 25% and that new 
stormwater treatment will be introduced, the proposal will be a net positive impact on the wetlands.  
Therefore, no adverse impact on the wetland functional values will result.   
 
(4) Alteration of the natural vegetative state or managed woodland will occur only 
to the extent necessary to achieve construction goals; and 
 
The existing mature trees along the roadway will remain.  Some brush will be removed along the 
roadway to establish the curbing to direct stormwater to the detention area.  The detention pond 
proximate to the existing cul-de-sac is proposed in an area that is presently disturbed area where the 
existing catch basin and outfall pipe are located.  (See photos attached) 
 
(5) The proposal is the alternative with the least adverse impact to areas and 
environments under the jurisdiction of this Section. 
 
There is no other alternative access to the buildable area of the lot without utilizing and improving the 
existing right-of-way. 
 
(6) Any area within the vegetated buffer strip will be returned to a natural state to 
the extent feasible.   



 

 

 
There is no work proposed within the vegetated buffer strip.  The vegetated buffer strip shall remain 
uncut and undisturbed.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PHOTO A: Looking west towards the proposed detention pond 
from the existing roadway.   



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PHOTO B: Looking westerly upslope towards the existing roadway 
cul-de-sac at proposed detention pond location. 



 

 

 
 
 
 PHOTO C: Looking south toward the existing cul-de-sac.   Existing mature trees along 

the westerly side of the roadway to remain.  Broken pavement to be removed and 
replaced.  Curbing to be installed along the westerly side of the roadway. 
downgradient wetland.   
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